

RE: FAO Summary Note for the Week of Oct 9

From: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 17 Oct 2017 10:37:18 -0400
Attachments: LTEFO 2017 EN.PDF (2.15 MB)

Embargoed until Thursday at 10:00. Please let folks know this was shared confidentially.

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: October 17, 2017 10:35 AM
To: McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: RE: FAO Summary Note for the Week of Oct 9

Hi

Can you send me the draft? Thanks

Boafoa Kwamena
Executive Assistant and Strategic Policy Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca

From: McLean, David (MOF)
Sent: October 12, 2017 6:58 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: FAO Summary Note for the Week of Oct 9

Updated FAO Tracker.

We haven't included it here, but we're expecting a final draft of their Long-Term Report early next week in advance of a possible Thursday release.